Catholic
~ Church

The Catholics at Hawera
were few and far between
when the parish was
founded in January, 1875,
by Father Pertius.

The first tiny church 'was a
cottage measuring only 18»;£eet
by 16 feet which was shifted
from the Waihi cemetery to form
a combined church and presby-
tery. The huilding was not rain-
proof and during the jubilee cele-
brations in 1925, Monsignor P. J.
Power recalled that the Arch-
bishop had to be continually
shifting the altar stone during

his first visit {o escape drips of|; :
o for within the parish.

waler while saying Mass.

- Father Pertius scon built a
beautiful little Gothic church,
‘However, there were many wor-
‘ries over the building at first.
‘Only the walls could be erected
‘and the windows were covered
‘with  serim  while the building
was some time without a roof.

- The first name in the baptis-
mal register is that of John.O'

1875.  °
It was only a few months be-
fore Father Pertius opened the
first Catholic school, There, such
eminent .men as the late Arch-

in charge. . A little two-storied
building was added to what ha
been the first ,cln;rch» : ;

Church

Keefe, born and baptised in June,

-

d
n

e
55 May,
| tage of a Convent school and

{:‘“ilhiu a year brought the Sisters

bishop ~ O'Shea and Father|
Malone, were taught, :
During 1878, Father Ryan,

from the American Mission, was |

‘beu started.

. ‘!‘, ‘new church

-

" ! established

‘

aefsome of

the present Hawera

property, enlarged the church

toland built a fine little church

-jat Patea.

| He was followed by Father
“iMulvihill who remained until
1888. He saw the advan-

of St. Joseph to Hawera. The
was built in 1887
‘and this priest also had churches
‘built at Manaia, Opunake and
! Waverley.

' The next priest was the man
who later became BMonsignor P.
J. Power, a man well remem-
{bered by Hawera people for his
{long and excellent service to the
{parish and the progress made
under Lis guidance.

i He purchased land and laid
'the foundation stone of a new
!schoal at " Hawera which ‘was
‘opened carly the following year
(and within a year of his arrival,
three substantial buildings had
, been erected and practically paid

. Fine schools were provided for
‘the Sisters of St Joheph at
Hawera and Manaia; branches
‘of the Hibernian Society were
at Hawera and
{ Mapaia; churches were built at
; Okalawa In 1954 and Auroa in
§ 1905,

School Built

In 1010, the Hawera church

-was enlarged and additions were
:made to the Victarla Strect
ischool the following year, while
‘in 1812, the present school in
{Little Regent Street was con-
‘structed.
:  The biggest venture of all was
zsuxscstcd by the late Thomas
‘Lavery in 1816, with the result
jthat  collections continued for
‘many yvears before sufficient
imoney was found for the build-
iing of the present beautiful
church,

After residence at Hawera for
30 years, Monsignor Power died.
‘on October 24, 1827, after a short
illness. At the time of his death, !
£12,500 of the £13,000 required
for the new church was in hand
and clearing of the section had

1028, Archblshop Redwood

takin art.

OncN‘:)vomhor 24, 1927, Father
P. Cullen, who received the title
of Monsignor in January, 1831,
succeeded Monsignor Power. His
first major task was o pay ofl
the new church which actually
cost about £22,000, He found
great difficulty maintaining pay-
ments during the depression
vears of the 1030's, but a special
fund was opened and eventually
the debt was paid off. The old
church was shifted to Milmoe
Street where it is used today
as a recreation hall,

Free of Debt

Collections were continued for
some time after the church had
bLeen paid off and in 1942, a new
school was erected alongside the
existing school on the Little
Regent Street property. Within
three months, the new school
was completely free of debt.

The new school has been suffi-

cient to serve the distriect for
many years, but with the estab-
lishment of secondary school
commercial classes, it is not now
large enough and it is planned
to add two extra rooms this
vear.
" In 1853, Monsignor Cullen
built a fine little church at Nor-
manby, but by now the work of
the parish had grown fo such
dimensions that two priests were
needed at Hawera. Among those
who served the parish with Mon-
signor Cullen were Father Foley,
Father O'Brien, Monsignor
Heavey, Father Cavanagh, Father
MeNeil and, at present, Father
Leuthard.

Church Of
England

Standing as a monument
to three-quarters of a
century of Church history,
St. Mary's Church,
Hawera, with its dignified
blend of lofty Gothic
design and brick construc-
tion, is a far cry from the
small gabled wooden
building which was first
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